TO: City Council
FROM: Jon Maginot, City Clerk

SUBJECT: 2013/14 Commission Work Plans

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the 2013/14 Commission Work Plans for:

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission
Design Review Commission
Environmental Commission

Financial Commission

Historical Commission

Library Commission

Parks and Recreation Commission
Planning and Transportation Commission
Public Arts Commission

Sentor Commission

. Youth Commission

ATITZDOTEOOR >

DATE: May 14, 2013

AGENDA ITEM # 3

SUMMARY:
Estimated Fiscal Impact:
Amount: None
Budgeted: Not applicable
Public Hearing Notice: Not applicable
Previous Council Consideration: April 30, 2013

CEQA Status: Not applicable

Attachments:

1. 2013/14 proposed Commission Work Plans




BACKGROUND

On April 30, 2013, the City Council met in a joint meeting with all of the City Commissions
(Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory, Design Review, Environmental, Financial, Historical,
Library, Parks and Recreation, Planning and Transportation, Public Arts, Senior, Youth). At
that meeting, the Commissions presented their accomplishments for the past year as well as
their proposed Work Plans for the coming year.

DISCUSSION
The Work Plan 1s the document that guides and directs each Commission’s work for the
year. It provides clear definitions and expectations on those tasks the Council wishes a

Commission to perform. If a Commussion wishes to deviate from its approved Work Plan,
Council approval should be received before mitiating work on a project.

FISCAL IMPACT
None
PUBLIC CONTACT

The 2013/14 Commission Work Plans were presented at the Joint Meeting of the City
Council and all Commissions on April 30, 2013.

Posting of the meeting agenda serves as notice to the general public.
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Senior Commission
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